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Emmanuelle Maire
Head of Unit

DG ENV -B.1
European Commission
Avenue de Beaulieu 9
1160 Brussels
Belgium

Brussels, 5 October 2021

Subject: Withdrawal of Konica Minolta Business Solutions Europe GmbH from Imaging
Equipment Voluntary Agreement

Dear Ms. Maire,

We are writing to inform you that Konica Minolta Business Solutions Europe GmbH will
withdraw from the Imaging Equipment Voluntary Agreement effective 31 December 2021.

The company will however be asked to submit their data to the independent inspector for
the compliance report covering the period from 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021.

As far as the assessment of the market share for hardware is concerned, the Signatories to
the Voluntary Agreement stand ready to commission a study should the Voluntary
agreement be endorsed.

We will inform the Steering Committee this week.
Do not hesitate to come back to us should you have any questions on this.

Kind Regards,

¥

Feriel Saouli
Secretary General

CC:
Pierre Henry, DG ENV
Carsten Wentink, DG ENV
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